



SCOTT BEEBY

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

0422 208 448
WWW.SCOTTBEEBY.COM
HIRESOBBEEBY@GMAIL.COM
14 DONGARVEN DRIVE,
EAGLEBY, QLD
linkedin/in/scottbeeby
facebook/scott.beeby

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Graphic Designer, Formula Sports**
2021 - Present
Product Development, Packaging, and Photography / EDMs
- **Founder, Rugby League Merch**
2021 - Present
Graphic Design / Product Development / EDMs / Charity Fundraising
- **Marketing Coordinator, Rollies Speed Shop**
2017 - 2021
Graphic Design / Product Photography / Video Editing / Copywriting
- **Graphic Designer, NRLCEO**
2016 - Present
Annual 50+ page Season Guide / Social Media Graphics
- **Editor-In-Chief, Byte Magazine**
2016 - 2019
Research / Writing / Editing / Graphic Design / Distribution
- **Graphic Designer & General Manager, PrintPro**
2014 - 2017
Order Fulfillment / Customer Relations / Staff Management

ABOUT ME

For ten years I have worked as a Graphic Designer, using my knowledge of the Adobe Suite and everything else I've picked up along the way.

In my spare time I have started several projects, including:

- Running and distributing a printed gaming magazine.
- Creating graphics for a fantasy football website.
- Building a clothing company from the ground up.

My traits include:

- Motivated self-starter
- Razor sharp attention to detail
- Strong work ethic
- Honest
- Reliable
- A great sense of humour

I'm more than happy to relocate for the right opportunity, and I would love to have a chat about what I can do for you.

EDUCATION



2012-2014

Diploma

Digital & Interactive Games



2006-2008

Certificate III
Shopfitting

SKILLS



REFERENCES

Peter Heath **Sales & Marketing**
Formula Sports
James Pye **Marketing Manager**
Rollies Speed Shop
Jamie Bradham **Writer / Founder**
NRLCEO
Details available upon request

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS



Video Games



Rugby League



Science Fiction



Comedy